WARREN HOUSE,
133, THE RIDGEWAY,
NORTHAW, HERTS. EN6 4BG

Mz, Tom Smith,
Temple Quay House,
2, The Square,
Bristol,

BS1 6PN

Dear Sir,

6/2016/1070/PN3 — APP/C1950/W /16 /3157876

I'was gratified to learn that my previous objectiofis to the above remain
under consideration now that an Appeal has been made.

I would reiterate that the land in question can in fio, way, shape or
form be considered a ‘working farny’, the only activity which takes
place is mowing, baling and removal by a contractor,

I was assured some ten years ago by a well- respected Councillor,
now sadly deceased, that ‘England would be concreted over before any
buildihg could take place on thatland — it has six levels-of protection

e -

The proximity of any building opposite Northaw Great Wood, a
historic and well loved, well used amenity would be quite inappropriate
in my opinion.

Jane Sheridan (Mrs)





